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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: April 5, 2022 (B of T) Date: April 7, 2022

TITLE: Ordinance Amending Title XI, Chapter 112, Section 112.13(A)

Video Gaming Terminals and Annual Terminal Fees

SUBMITTED BY: Keith T. Giagnorio
Local Liquor Control Commissioner
Village President

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Attached please find for your consideration a proposed ordinance amending Village Code, Title
XI, Chapter 110, Article I, Section 110.11, Subsection (B), to reflect the increase of the annual
video gaming terminal fee from $25 to $250 consistent with recent State legislation permitting
such increase for non-home rule municipalities. The Ordinance also reflects an increase in the
total number of gaming terminals permitted from five to six to match the maximum number
currently permitted by State law.

Please place this item on the April 7, 2022 Board of Trustees agenda for consideration under
Separate Action.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Review (as necessary):
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